From: MARLEEN GILLESPIE

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Dressler, Jason; Pratt, Marirose (she/her/hers)

Cc: Floyd, Tanya; Richardson, Shannon; Chow, Eddie; Russo, Todd; Nowell, Valerie; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers); Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Virginia Electric and Power Company; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-
0603(b)

Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 7:14:38 AM

Ms. Richardson-Received, thank you.

From: R4 _Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:33 PM

To: MARLEEN GILLESPIE (Services - 6) <marleen.gillespie@dominionenergy.com>; Dressler, Jason
<Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose (she/her/hers) <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>

Cc: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk

<R4 Regional_Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>;
Chow, Eddie <Chow.Eddie@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Nowell, Valerie
<Nowell.Valerie@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Virginia Electric and Power Company;
Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-0603(b)

CAUTION! This message was NOT SENT from DOMINION ENERGY
Are you expecting this message to your DE email? Suspicious? Use PhishAlarm to report the message. Open a
browser and type in the name of the trusted website instead of clicking on links. DO NOT click links or open
attachments until you verify with the sender using a known-good phone number. Never provide your DE
password.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on June 5, 2023, in the matter of Virginia Electric and Power Company; Docket No.
EPCRA-04-2023-0603(b).

Ms. Gillespie—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?

Sincerely,

QSlannon &L Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be
legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY
COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional
express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the
individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the
message in error, and delete it. Thank you.



